
State of Florida 

FILED 11/28/2023 
DOCUMENT NO. 06304-2023 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

November 28, 2023 

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Sevini K. Guffey, Public Utility Analyst IV, Division of Economics .{ .(Q .(j- -
Advising Companies to File SERC Data Request Responses in Undocketed 
Matters - 20230000-OT 

Providing copy of email advising the companies have been requested to file their responses to 
staffs SERC data request in undocketed matters Docket No. 20230000-OT. 

Thank you. 
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Sevini Guffey 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Sevini Guffey 
Tuesday, November 28, 2023 10:54 AM 
'Bubriski, Mark'; Anderson, Ashley; Pickels, Robert; 'Bernier, Matt'; 'MSirianni@tecoenergy.com'; 
Beth Keating (BKeating@gunster.com); 'Everngam, Matt'; 'Napier, Michelle'; 'Andrew M. Brown'; 
'Bustos, Miguel'; Andy Shoaf (andy@stjoegas.com); Jerry Melendy 
Omelendy@floridasbestgas.com); Jeff Wahlen 
FW: Proposed Rule 25-14.004, F.A.C., -- SERC Data Request 
2514.004 SERC Data Request & Rule 25-14.004, F.A.C..pdf 

Please file your responses in undocketed matters (20230000-OT). 

Thanks. 
Sevini 

From: Sevini Guffey 

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 10:05 AM 

To: 'Bubriski, Mark' <Mark.Bubriski@fpl.com>; 'Mark.Bubriski@NextEraEnergy.com' <Mark.Bubriski@NextEraEnergy.com>; 
'Ashley.Anderson@FPL.com' <Ashley.Anderson@FPL.com>; Pickels, Robert <Robert.Pickels@duke-energy.com>; Bernier, Matt 
<Matt.Bernier@duke-energy.com>; Jeff Wahlen <jwahlen@ausley.com>; 'MSirianni@tecoenergy.com' 
<MSirianni@tecoenergy.com>; Beth Keating {BKeating@gunster.com) <BKeating@gunster.com>; Everngam, Matt 

<MEverngam@chpk.com>; Napier, Michelle <Michelle_Napier@chpk.com>; 'Andrew M. Brown' <AB@macfar.com>; 'Bustos, 
Miguel' <Miguel.Bustos@nexteraenergy.com>; Andy Shoaf {andy@stjoegas.com) <andy@stjoegas.com>; Jerry Melendy 
{jmelendy@floridasbestgas.com) <jmelendy@floridasbestgas.com> 

Cc: Shannon Hudson <SHudson@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Elisabeth Draper <EDraper@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Proposed Rule 25-14.004, F.A.C., -- SERC Data Request 

Dear All: 

Re: Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) Data Request for Proposed Rule 25-14.004, F.A.C. 

Attached herewith is staff's SERC data request for the subject rule. 
Please file your responses by 12/12/2023 via the Commission's E-Filing web form. 
You may contact me if you need additional information regarding this data request. 

Thank you. 
Sevini 
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